RE: URS IE58C - PTPTN
HALIMAH BINTI MOHAMMAD SHUKOR

Sent: 11 March 2014 10:02
To: RUZAIMAH SAMAT
Cc: NORAZLILAH BINTI KHAMDAN; NADHIRA YASMIN BINTI ZULKAPLI; NIK SUZANAWATI BINTI JOHARI; AHMAD HAZIQ BIN

OMAR; MAHAZAN BIN ABDUL MANAN; MOHD FIKRIEZUDIN BIN MOHD FAUZI; SYED HERDI BIN SYED HARUN
Importance: High

Hi all,

Refer feedback below in blue:

1. Navigation requirement. - Bill Payment > Loan Repayment

Rename from “Loan Repayment” to “Education Loans”.

2. RIBonly.-BIB?

Applies to both RIB and BIB.

Thank you.

Halimah Shukor
Virtual Banking, Electronic Banking Dept.
Ext: 2312

From: RUZAIMAH SAMAT

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 3:12 PM

To: HALIMAH BINTI MOHAMMAD SHUKOR

Cc: NORAZLILAH BINTI KHAMDAN; NADHIRA YASMIN BINTI ZULKAPLI; NIK SUZANAWATI BINTI JOHARI; AHMAD
HAZIQ BIN OMAR

Subject: RE: URS IE58C - PTPTN & URS IE59C - ZAKAT TERENGGANU

Assalammualaikum.

Mohon revise URS PTPTN ini.

1. Navigation requirement. - Bill Payment > Loan Repayment

2. RIB only. - BIB?

TQ.



From: RUZAIMAH SAMAT

Sent: 10 March 2014 15:09

To: HALIMAH BINTI MOHAMMAD SHUKOR

Cc: NORAZLILAH BINTI KHAMDAN; NADHIRA YASMIN BINTI ZULKAPLI
Subject: RE: URS IE58C - PTPTN & URS IE59C - ZAKAT TERENGGANU

Assalammualaikum.

Mohon revise URS PTPTN ini. - Navigation issue.

Tq.

From: HALIMAH BINTI MOHAMMAD SHUKOR

Sent: 23 October 2013 16:59

To: RUZAIMAH SAMAT; NORAZLILAH BINTI KHAMDAN; NADHIRA YASMIN BINTI ZULKAPLI

Cc: MAHAZAN BIN ABDUL MANAN; SYED HERDI BIN SYED HARUN; MOHD FIKRIEZUDIN BIN MOHD FAUZI
Subject: URS IE58C - PTPTN & URS IE59C - ZAKAT TERENGGANU

Pn. Ruzaimah & team,

Attached URS bagi PTPTN & Zakat Terengganu untuk semakan teknikal side.

Terima kasih.

Halimah Shukor

Virtual Banking, Electronic Banking Dept.
Ext: 2312

Budaya PATRIOT Amalan Kami
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